Ref : CB4/PL/EDEV

AT
L egislative Council

L C Paper No. CB(4)76/16-17
(These minutes have been
cleared with the Chairman)

Panel on Economic Development

Minutes of meeting

held on Tuesday, 18 October 2016, at 2:00 pm
in Conference Room 3 of the L egislative Council Complex

Member s present

Hon Jeffrey LAM Kin-fung, GBS, JP (Chairman)
Hon Alvin Y EUNG (Deputy Chairman)
Hon James TO Kun-sun

Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung

Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP
Hon Starry LEE Wai-king, SBS, JP

Hon CHAN Hak-kan, BBS, JP

Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP

Dr Hon PriscillaLEUNG Mei-fun, SBS, JP
Hon WONG Kwok-kin, SBS, JP

Hon Paul TSE Wai-chun, JP

Hon LEUNG Kwok-hung

Hon ClaudiaMO

Hon Michael TIEN Puk-sun, BBS, JP
Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS

Hon Frankie YICK Chi-ming, JP

Hon WU Chi-wai, MH

Hon YIU Si-wing, BBS

Hon MA Fung-kwok, SBS, JP

Hon Charles Peter MOK, JP

Hon CHAN Chi-chuen

Hon CHAN Han-pan, JP

Hon LEUNG Che-cheung, BBS, MH, JP
Hon Alice MAK Mei-kuen, BBS, JP

Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki

Hon KWOK Wai-keung



Members absent

Clerk in attendance:

-2-

Hon Dennis KWOK Wing-hang

Hon Christopher CHEUNG Wah-fung, SBS, JP
Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung
Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

Hon IP Kin-yuen

Dr Hon Elizabeth QUAT, JP

Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong, SBS, JP
Dr Hon CHIANG Lai-wan, JP

Ir Dr Hon LO Wai-kwok, SBS, MH, JP
Hon CHUNG Kwok-pan

Hon Andrew WAN Siu-kin

Hon Jmmy NG Wing-ka, JP

Dr Hon Junius HO Kwan-yiu, JP

Hon HO Kai-ming

Hon LAM Cheuk-ting

Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding

Hon SHIU Ka-fai

Hon SHIU Ka-chun

Hon Wilson OR Chong-shing, MH

Hon YUNG Hoi-yan

Hon CHAN Chun-ying

Hon Tanya CHAN

Hon CHEUNG Kwok-kwan, JP

Hon HUI Chi-fung

Hon LUK Chung-hung

Hon LAU Kwok-fan, MH

Hon Kenneth LAU Ip-keung, MH, JP
Hon KWONG Chun-yu

Hon Jeremy TAM Man-ho

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, SBS, JP

Hon Mrs ReginalP LAU Suk-yee, GBS, JP
Hon Kenneth LEUNG

Hon CHU Hoi-dick

Hon Nathan LAW Kwun-chung

Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim

Dr Hon LAU Siu-la

Hon YAU Wai-ching

Ms Shirley CHAN
Chief Council Secretary (4)5



Action

Saff in attendance :  Mr Matthew LOO
Assistant Secretary General 4

Ms Shirley TAM
Senior Council Secretary (4)5

Ms Lauren LI
Council Secretary (4)5

MsWinnie CHENG
Senior Legidlative Assistant (4)1

Ms Carmen HO
Senior Legislative Assistant (4)2

MsMargie Ll
Senior Legislative Assistant (4)3

MsZoe TONG
Legislative Assistant (4)5

Mr Griffin FUNG
Legislative Assistant (4)8

Miss Mandy LUI
Clerical Assistant (4)4

l. Election of Chairman and Deputy Chairman

Election of Chairman for the 2016-2017 session

Mr James TO, the Member with the highest precedence among those who
joined the Panel, presided over the election of Chairman.

2. Mr James TO invited nominations for the chairmanship. Mr Christopher
CHEUNG nominated Mr Jeffrey LAM and the nomination was seconded by
Mr LAU Kwok-fan. Mr LAM accepted the nomination. Mr TO called for
other nominations.

3. Ms Tanya CHAN nominated Mr Alvin YEUNG and the nomination was
seconded by Mr WU Chi-wai. Mr_ YEUNG accepted the nomination.




Action

-4-

Mr James TO called for other nominations. There was no other nomination.

Ms Claudio MO suggested that the two candidates be given time to present their

election platforms and answer questions from members.

4, Mr_ Jeffrey LAM and Mr Alvin YEUNG made ther respective
presentations. Mr James TO then invited questions from members. Mr LAM
and Mr_ YEUNG responded to questions put forward by Ms Claudio MO.
(Verbatim transcript of the presentation of platforms and answering of questions
isin the Appendix.)

5. As members did not ask further questions about the candidates' platforms,
Mr James TO proceeded with the election and announced that voting be
conducted by secret ballot. After all members had cast their votes, Mr TO
invited Mr Christopher CHEUNG and Ms Tanya CHAN who had nominated the
two candidates to monitor the counting of votes.

6. Mr _James TO announced that 34 and 15 members voted for Mr Jeffrey
LAM and Mr Alvin YEUNG respectively. Mr TO declared Mr LAM elected as
the Chairman of the Panel for the 2016-2017 session. Mr LAM then took
the chair.

Election of Deputy Chairman for the 2016-2017 session

1. The Chairman invited nominations for the deputy chairmanship.
Ms Tanya CHAN nominated Mr Alvin Y EUNG and the nomination was seconded
by Dr Helena WONG. Mr YEUNG accepted the nomination. There being no
other nomination, the Chairman declared Mr YEUNG elected as the Deputy
Chairman of the Panel for the 2016-2017 session.

. Schedule of meetingsfor the 2016-2017 session

8. Members noted the proposed schedule of regular monthly meetings of
the Panel for the 2016-2017 session tabled at the meeting. They agreed that
theregular meetings would be held on the fourth Monday of each month at
10:45 am except for the meeting in December 2016, which would be held on
Tuesday, 13 December 2016 at 4:30 pm.

(Post-meeting note: The meeting schedule for the 2016-2017 session was
circulated to members vide LC Paper No. CB(4)18/16-17 on 19 October
2016.)



Action

-5-

[11. ltemsfor discussion at the next meeting

9. Members noted the "List of issues suggested to be considered” tabled at
the meeting. They agreed to discuss the item on "Project for the development of
tourism in Hong Kong" at the next regular meeting scheduled for Monday,
28 November 2016.

(Post-meeting note: The list of issues suggested to be considered was
issued to members vide LC Paper No. CB(4)16/16-17(01) on 19 October
2016. On the Chairman's instruction, the Panel will aso discuss
theitem on "Follow up on the incident on 27 October 2016 relating to
the new Air Traffic Control System" at the meeting on 28 November
2016. The notice of meeting was issued to members vide LC Paper No.
CB(4)69/16-17 on 9 November 2016. )

Items for future meetings

10. Mr James TO proposed to discuss the Report of the Transport and
Housing Bureau's Investigation into Staff Conduct in the Marine Department in
relation to the Vessel Collision Incident near Lamma Island on 1 October 2012
("the Report"). He said that as new members might not be fully aware of the
issue, arrangements should be made by the Administration to again make
available the Report for members perusal .

11. Mr_ Andrev. WAN and Dr Helena WONG proposed to discuss
theimposition of a mandatory cooling-off period arrangement for consumer
contracts and relevant measures to enhance consumer protection. Mr Michael
TIEN raised a similar suggestion. To facilitate members understanding of this
topic, Dr WONG requested the Research Office of the Legidative Council
Secretariat to conduct a study on the provision of mandatory cooling-off periods
and other related measures in overseas jurisdictions.

12. Mr Andrew WAN also suggested discussing matters relating to the scope
and operation of the Consumer Legal Action Fund as well as the Travel Industry
Compensation Fund. He was of the view that the scope of the latter fund should
be extended to cover outbound travellers buying air tickets or hotel
accommodation only.

13.  Noting that the Panel would be briefed on a project for promoting
the development of tourism in Hong Kong at the next meeting, Mr YIU Si-wing
said that the Administration should also give an account on the Government's
tourism development strategy in the short, medium and long terms,




Action

-6-

14.  Inview of the poor performance of the retail industry, Mr Michael TIEN
proposed to discuss the implementation of the Individual Visit Scheme in light of
Hong Kong's economic and social situations. He also expressed concern on
person-to-person telemarketing calls.

15.  Mr Holden CHOW proposed to discuss how the Competition Ordinance
(Cap. 619) could be improved, such as introducing private actions in
the competition law. He also suggested reviewing the effectiveness of the work
of the Competition Commission.

16. Dr Helena WONG suggested that the Panel should discuss the competition
situation of the prices of auto-fuel and domestic liquefied petroleum gas, as well
as the competition in the supply chain and retail prices of pork. She also
proposed to discuss matters relating to the diversified development of industries
in Hong Kong.

Work plan for the 2016-2017 session

17.  The Chairman said that he and the Deputy Chairman would meet with
the Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development, the Secretary for
the Environment and the Secretary for Transport and Housing shortly to discuss
the annual work plan of the Panel for the 2016-2017 session. He invited
members to notify him or the Clerk if they wished to raise any items for
discussion at future Panel meetings. He would then reflect members' requests to
the Administration at the said meetings.

V.  Any other business

18.  There being no other business, the meeting ended at 2:32 pm.

Council Business Division 4
Legislative Council Secretariat
9 November 2016




Appendix

Verbatim transcript of candidates presentation of platformsand
answering of questionsfor the election of Chairman

khkkkhkhkhhkhkhkhkikhkhkhkhkkhkkhhhhhkhkhkikikikikhkhkkkx*x

FREER  ERILEMEEEE -

MEERE - i ZHEE - AMEBEHNSFEBAURLHE R
Rl B ERESHAILE ME  HOFHETAE N R FEELN
B - WEEEEBEKEBOR » 55 LBOR | - M E P
B fEm&{T HE  WOAREGEEEEZFINEFTELR LM ET L
DlE &SRR HERMERZZEHMEE HHE LB

R mBEEN > 2WMOLGELFEFRERE . 8BS ... Sk
GRSV A EREREERAGHE - LB ERKKEE G
CIE 3

FREFER  BEEEE -

BEBEE W EE - EF > REBERMEEMESLZET
ETHEAEEEMERE T ERFIHFZETER  REEDN
MBS A IR TNHE AR A ERE - — 0 BB s

Al —RHE - FEREERREEEIFETER - FREHEZA
FER  EFENEHEZEFEINEE LHEKRKEATHET
HUEZE BT HEREEATRN  LHERKEMTGTEHED
NRIMR ZmERE 2D DR AE - & R A G & E Z



-2

e e E AR AR AR ERE  EEAES EER
W M EHYTEEHE) - Z# ER -

SEFREE  BAEE o (RiEHE -

ELZWREE R AWEME  FEWLEEE - B— HEL
EEBEG S EMAEE —fE0 > JEA%E —8 - HID109F — &
Nk MEREZERE L ~ BAEL - KREE I EH i3
BHIAREHEBOR - BEE R DIRZER 2 (g Al ERHFG & LH
EfiE FHY R ER Y

o (H R EE - FEREEF R A EETEED
TS SHEEATNEFERIRMAELE TES » AMEH
REMEEGEE LR WEFKEE - BEXB L % - B
R A AT 2R BRI A B B B M 3R e 7S SuRE A @ iy g v iR s~ kM

foraariy

HEEHES -

e

FEHEE  NERFAERXY > FHEREE

BEBEE  £F  RMEGREZENZEREE IS H KA K
MEEIESZEZRRL - RN RRILIBEESFELEE ST
FEAELRBEEER? EEEH@w T R2E > HE SERAGE —
Eg AL ERREZEN @ NEHEFEBNFERAEEMP
AHIHGE P ARG EES B -



-3-

FZ B ERAEEREEBEERFERED - KMOUES - RZ
FHERNBTERZRS  FITAHREBMEME..... F ErlEgF L
Tb o B0 {AT BE 4 ¥ f B H A & T I - G5 E RN E W E] U Y

B -

IRER—H - (EREZFEGHNER » KMABE LB —
{8 {5 3 M 5e % A 00 BB R A B BUR fF HEHES - sEOR B A — A
REAEME R NEGEBEZSMHBEN TR - 7 6 F W
HEENBORE - L LT -

ABAEE  MEEAE -

MEERE - R A KK W &% & B 07 3 I A8 A0 BB B A Al
#hERNREBMHEESE > PEORGEREZD - M2
KR HMAERE P EAERZOESRERBMERARL - HE &
BRIRERITFEA 2 E AR OB AN ESHEBEE. ...
AN SNE N B A SR -

HE g E M ES 28RN E - RN T Z 2
FRERIERMAETFEOESE bl WMESEEZZEEE WF
THEUDHELEL STMUEERBIN - B EZL - A%
R & AR BESH i AT BAMTHY R UE ? — E BT RR G T 2K
AL B M B BURE E

I

Nt

S

—

SEEERER  IF o REKIREERE -

khkkkhkhhkhkhkhkhkikhkhkhkhkkhkkhkhhhhkkhkikikikikhkhkkkxx



